
 
North Central Public Health District 

 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

North Central Public Health District 
Executive Committee Meeting 
 

May 8, 2018 
3:00 PM 
Meeting Room @ 
NCPHD 

AGENDA  -  
 

1. Minutes 
a. Approve from 4/10/2018 executive committee meeting 
b. Set Next Meeting Date (6/12/18. This will be a budget hearing and a full board meeting) 

 
2. Additions to the Agenda 

 
3. Public Comment 

 
4. Unfinished Business 

a. FY 2018-19 Budget Process 
 

5. New Business 
a. Coaching 2 Connect 
b. March 2018 Quarterly Recap 
c. Approve A/P Check Report (April 2018) 
d. Contracts Review 

i. 1010448 NCPHD_LHD Amendment #1 
ii. OHA 154126-5 Agreement 
iii. Radio Tierra Contract 

e. Director’s Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Note: This agenda is subject to last minute changes. 
 
Meetings are ADA accessible. If special accommodations are needed please contact NCPHD in advance at (541) 506-
2626.  TDD 1-800-735-2900.  NCPHD does not discriminate against individuals with disabilities. 
 
 

**If necessary, an Executive Session may be held in accordance with: ORS 192.660 (2) (d) Labor Negotiations; ORS 
192.660 (2) (h) Legal Rights; ORS 192.660 (2) (e) Property; ORS 192.660 (2) (i) Personnel** 
 



1 
 

s:\meeting minutes & agendas\board of health meetings\minutes\2018\boh executive committee meeting minutes 4-10-18 
draft.doc 

 
  

NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 
 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

419 East Seventh Street 
The Dalles, OR 97058-2676 

541-506-2600 
www.ncphd.org 

North Central Public Health District 
Board of Health  

Executive Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

April 10, 2018 
 
 

In Attendance:  Commissioner Scott Hege – Wasco County By Phone:  Commissioner Tom McCoy – Sherman County;  
Leslie Wetherell – Gilliam County 
 
Staff Present:  Teri Thalhofer, RN/BSN – Director NCPHD; Kathi Hall – Finance Manager NCPHD 
 
Guests Present:  None 
 
Minutes taken by:  Gloria Perry 
 
Meeting called to order at 3:05pm by Chair Scott Hege 
 

SUMMARY OF ACTIONS TAKEN 
 
 
MOTION by Commissioner Tom McCoy, second by Commissioner Leslie Wetherell to accept the A/P Checks Issued 
report for March 2018 as presented. 
 
Vote:  3-0 
Yes:  Commissioner Tom McCoy, Commissioner Leslie Wetherell, and Commissioner Scott Hege 
Abstain:  0 
Motion Carried 
 
WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS 

 
NEXT MEETING DATE  
1. Set next meeting date. 

1. Next scheduled executive committee meeting will be on Tuesday, May 8, 2018 at 3:00pm.  Meeting location 
will be at the North Central Public Health District office located at 419 E. 7th St., The Dalles, OR. 

 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
1. None 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
1. None 

http://www.ncphd.org/


2 
 

s:\meeting minutes & agendas\board of health meetings\minutes\2018\boh executive committee meeting minutes 4-10-18 
draft.doc 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 

1. FY 2018-19 Budget Process 
1. NCPHD’s Budget Committee met on April 3, 2018 and approved the proposed 2018-2019 budget. 
2. Since the county contribution amounts are still up in the air, Teri asked the board if they would like NCPHD’s 

budget committee to meet again if, after the three counties budget hearings have occurred and there is a 
change to the proposed budget that was approved in April.  Wasco County’s budget hearing is scheduled for 
May 15 – 16, 2018 which will be after Sherman and Gilliam County’s budget hearings.  Teri commented that if 
there is a change to the budget the amount would be below the amount that would require the budget 
committee to meet again, but would like the Board to make that decision. 

a.   After discussion, the board concurred that the budget committee for NCPHD would not need 
to meet again. 

 
2. Modernization Grant Update 

1. Staff for this grant have been hired and have all started as of April 1, 2018. 
2. They are working in office space in Annex B, which is the building next to NCPHD.  Teri thanked Commissioner 

Hege for managing the project to get that space usable and also for assembling the 3 desks for our new hires. 
3. Work base for one of the staff will be in Pendleton, Oregon where she lives.  The other 2 staff members will 

be on-site but are currently working remotely from Salem and Portland until April 23rd. 
4. They have been out to Umatilla and Morrow Counties to meet with staff there. 
5. Commissioner Hege asked if the new staff could attend the June 2018 board of health meeting to be 

introduced and provide a brief overview of their planned work under this grant. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
1. Triennial Review Follow-up 

1. State of Oregon sent a letter to board members advising them that NCPHD has completed their triennial 
review findings. 

2. Teri gave a brief overview of the Compliance Findings Summary. 
3. Teri commented that every 3 years, the States conducts a review in several program areas for compliance  

with our program elements.  The program elements are the contracts that are reviewed with the board.  
They say what NCPHD will do for the money and those are based either on Statute Rule or Federal grant 
requirements. 

 
2. Approve A/P Check Report (March 2018) 

1. Report presented to the board. 
2. A motion was made to approve the A/P Check Report for March 2018 as presented. 

 
3. The following contracts were reviewed with the board: 

1. CGHC Grant Agreement 
2. Hardwick’s Custom Painting Agreement 
3. OHA 154663-1 Agreement 
4. OHA RH Program MSA 

 
4. Director’s Report – By Teri Thalhofer 

1. Report presented to the board and feedback requested. 
 



3 
 

s:\meeting minutes & agendas\board of health meetings\minutes\2018\boh executive committee meeting minutes 4-10-18 
draft.doc 

Being no further business to be conducted at this time, Commissioner Hege adjourned the board of health meeting at 
3:36PM 
 
____________________________________     ____________________ 
Signature        Date 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Printed Name 
 
 
 
 
{Copy of A/P Check Report for March 2018; CGHC Grant Agreement; Hardwick’s Custom Painting Agreement; OHA 154663-
1 Amendment; OHA RH Program MSA; and Director’s Report for March 2018 attached and made part of this record.} 







Recap Report

7/1/2017 to 3/31/2018

        Account Number Budgeted YTD REV YTD EXP         Balance Pct

201  PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

201.00.1201  NON-DEPARTMENTALREV 3,000.00 6,191.75 0.00 6,191.75 206.39

(Interest and SAIF Dividend)

201.23.7141  PUBLIC HEALTH REV 670,285.00 535,003.56 79.82
EXP 533,027.00 407,720.10 127,283.46 76.49

201.23.7142  WIC REV 171,693.00 131,336.00 76.49
EXP 186,440.00 143,817.72 -12,481.72 77.14 BUD BAL -14,747

201.23.7143  MCH - CAH REV 25,786.00 26,747.12 103.73 Fees $5000 higher than bud

EXP 67,819.00 47,826.48 -21,079.36 70.52 BUD BAL -42,033

201.23.7144  REPROD HEALTHREV 192,002.00 119,804.37 62.40 New grant streams
EXP 290,774.00 188,668.40 -68,864.03 64.88 BUD BAL -98,772

201.23.7145  STATE SUPPORTREV 36,478.00 30,467.15 83.52 Fees $4000 higher than bud

EXP 41,207.00 36,371.91 -5,904.76 88.27 BUD BAL -4,729

201.23.7146  ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTHREV 110,923.00 102,850.00 92.72
EXP 121,084.00 87,784.56 15,065.44 72.50

201.23.7148  PERINATAL HEALTHREV 194,282.00 103,384.13 53.21 Private don. not realized

EXP 186,810.00 131,671.63 -28,287.50 70.48 Outstandng rev. fr CGCC

201.23.7149  PHEP REV 161,190.00 121,899.00 75.62
EXP 167,375.00 118,403.26 3,495.74 70.74

201.23.7151  PUBLIC HEALTH MODERNIZATIONREV 495,000.00 72,946.00 14.74 Bud Amt is full grant

EXP 495,000.00 19,078.57 53,867.43 5.59

201.23.7152  HEALTH PROMOTIONREV 136,023.00 80,613.34 59.26 Grants outstanding

EXP 120,294.00 89,124.58 -8,511.24 74.09 Mejour Juntos, 4 Rivers

201.23.7153  IMMUNIZATION SPECIAL PAYMENTSREV 18,006.00 14,031.00 77.92
EXP 17,332.00 14,027.35 3.65 80.93

201.23.7154  CACOON & CCN REV 42,958.00 30,006.60 69.85 Timing of TCM rev.

EXP 48,279.00 34,419.86 -4,413.26 71.29

201.23.7155  TOBACCO PREV & EDREV 181,619.00 150,563.00 82.90 CGHC grant period

EXP 183,641.00 78,643.51 71,919.49 42.82 Jan. - Dec. 2018

201.23.7156  WATER REV 44,326.00 33,474.53 75.52
EXP 44,592.00 37,817.82 84.81 Adj. personnel

-4,343.29201.23.7158  BABIES FIRST REV 214,939.00 142,834.00 66.45 Timing of TCM rev.

EXP 254,695.00 194,884.55 -52,050.55 76.52

201.23.7159  OREGON MOTHERS CAREREV 7,248.00 4,572.00 63.08
EXP 14,702.00 11,084.18 -6,512.18 75.39 BUD BAL -7,454

201.23.7500  PASS THROUGHREV 15,000.00 8,000.00 53.33
EXP 15,000.00 7,300.00 700.00 48.67

201.23.7999  NON-DEPARTMENTALREV 0.00 0.00

(Contingency & Unappropriated)EXP 202,687.00 0.00 0.00

PUBLIC HEALTH FUND 2,990,758.00 1,714,723.55 57.33

2,990,758.00 1,648,644.48 55.41

BEGINNING BALANCE 333,192

66,079.07 Difference btw total rev. & total exp.

ENDING BALANCE YTD 399,271

OUTSTANDING REVENUE:
Cacoon FY 18 6,575.00

Mejour Juntos 113,107.50 Grant period 3/1/18 - 2/28/19

4 Rivers - Network 15,000.00

STEPP Grant 17,526.00

152,208.50

S:\Fiscal\2017 - 18\Reports\BOH\March 2018 quarterly recap.xls.xlsx



Check Date Check 
Number

Vendor Name Amount

4/10/2018 451 IRS $10,806.70 
4/10/2018 452 ASIFLEX $105.00 
4/10/2018 453 P E R S $11,624.91 
4/10/2018 454 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $2,720.14 
Held in Que 455 OREGON STATE, EMPLOYMENT DEPT $399.34 
4/25/2018 456 IRS $12,428.75 
4/25/2018 457 ASIFLEX $105.00 
Held in Que 458 P E R S $11,709.09 
4/25/2018 459 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $3,142.53 
4/25/2018 460 IRS $310.92 
4/25/2018 461 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $68.35 
4/4/2018 12334 CIS TRUST $28,220.27 
4/4/2018 12335 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES $10,000.00 

4/6/2018 12336 FRED PRYOR SEMINARS $128.00 
4/6/2018 12337 GERRARD, ANGELA $211.46 
4/6/2018 12338 JACK'S BODY SHOP $263.10 
4/6/2018 12339 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 

QUA
$600.00 

4/6/2018 12340 QWIK CHANGE LUBE CENTER INC. $42.50 
4/6/2018 12341 SATCOM GLOBAL INC. $57.71 
4/6/2018 12342 STAEHNKE, DAVID $156.37 
4/6/2018 12343 U.S. CELLULAR $555.33 
4/6/2018 12344 US BANK $2,262.72 
4/6/2018 12345 WASCO COUNTY $278.44 
4/10/2018 12346 CYTOCHECK LABORATORY LLC $379.50 
4/10/2018 12347 H2OREGON BOTTLED WATER INC. $59.60 
4/10/2018 12348 HARDWICK'S CUSTOM PAINTING $4,291.66 
4/10/2018 12349 MID-COLUMBIA MEDICAL CENTER $337.50 
4/10/2018 12350 OFFICE DEPOT $76.64 
4/10/2018 12351 QWIK CHANGE LUBE CENTER INC. $69.85 
4/10/2018 12352 RICOH USA INC. $151.67 
4/10/2018 12353 SPARKLE CAR WASH, LLC $6.60 
4/10/2018 12354 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $769.45 
4/10/2018 12355 THE DALLES CHRONICLE $60.00 
4/10/2018 12356 THE TIMES-JOURNAL $170.00 
4/16/2018 12357 AHLERS & ASSOCIATES $910.00 
4/16/2018 12358 BEERY ELSNER & HAMMOND LLP $141.00 
4/16/2018 12359 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. $707.60 
4/16/2018 12360 INTERPATH LABORATORY INC. $26.25 
4/16/2018 12361 NELSON TIRE FACTORY DBA, GILL'S POINT S $416.92 

4/16/2018 12362 SHRED-IT USA $96.30 
4/16/2018 12363 STERICYCLE INC. $41.40 
4/16/2018 12364 THE DALLES CHRONICLE $245.00 
4/16/2018 12365 ZALAZNIK, JOHN $23.00 

NCPHD
Accounts Payable Checks

Issued April 2018

PAYROLL A/P (EFT)



4/23/2018 12366 CA STATE DISPURSEMENT UNIT $231.50 
4/23/2018 12367 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION $1,790.00 
4/23/2018 12368 HARDWICK'S CUSTOM PAINTING $4,291.66 
4/23/2018 12369 HEIDI SOFIA VENTURE DBA, HEIDI VENTURE 

CONSULTING
$1,300.00 

4/23/2018 12370 OFFICE DEPOT $313.12 
4/23/2018 12371 PETTY CASH $41.50 
4/23/2018 12372 QWIK CHANGE LUBE CENTER INC. $79.90 
4/23/2018 12373 SMITH MEDICAL PARTNERS LLC $0.76 
4/23/2018 12374 THERA COM INC $575.46 
4/23/2018 12375 UPS $108.00 
4/23/2018 12376 WASCO COUNTY $616.00 

TOTAL: $114,524.47 

NCPHD Board of Health authorizes check numbers 12334 - 12376 and payroll EFT  
numbers 451 - 461 totalling $114,524.47.

Signature  _____________________________

Printed Name  _Scott Hege

PAYROLL A/P  



=======================================================================  japm

Digitally signed by Jen Michaud, Subout Grants & Contracts 
Administrator 
DN: cn=Jen Michaud, Subout Grants & Contracts Administrator, 
o=Oregon Health & Science University, ou=Office of Proposal & 
Award Management, email=michauj@ohsu.edu, c=US 
Date: 2018.04.11 15:06:35 -07'00'











































OHA - 2017-2019 INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT - FOR THE FINANCING OF PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES 

 

 

154126 DAP AMENDMENT #5 PAGE 1 OF 7 PAGES 

 

Agreement #154126 

 

 

FIFTH AMENDMENT TO OREGON HEALTH AUTHORITY 

2017-2019 INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR THE 

FINANCING OF PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, this document is available in alternate formats such as 
Braille, large print, audio recordings, Web-based communications and other electronic formats. To request an 
alternate format, please send an e-mail to dhs-oha.publicationrequest@state.or.us or call 503-378-3486 (voice) 
or 503-378-3523 (TTY) to arrange for the alternative format. 

 This Fifth Amendment to Oregon Health Authority 2017-2019 Intergovernmental Agreement for the 
Financing of Public Health Services, effective July 1, 2017 (as amended the “Agreement”), is between the State 
of Oregon acting by and through its Oregon Health Authority (“OHA”) and Gilliam, Wasco, and Sherman 
Counties, acting by and through its North Central Public Health District (“LPHA”), the entity designated, 
pursuant to ORS 431.003, as the Local Public Health Authority for Gilliam, Wasco, and Sherman Counties. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, OHA and LPHA wish to modify the Financial Assistance Award set forth in Exhibit C of 
the Agreement.  

WHEREAS, OHA and LPHA wish to modify the Exhibit J information required by 2 CFR Subtitle B 
with guidance at 2 CFR Part 200; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, covenants and agreements contained herein and 
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties 
hereto agree as follows 

AGREEMENT 

1. Section 1 of Exhibit C entitled “Financial Assistance Award” of the Agreement is hereby superseded 
and replaced in its entirety by Attachment A attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. 
Attachment A must be read in conjunction with Section 3 of Exhibit C, entitled “Explanation of 
Financial Assistance Award” of the Agreement. 

2. Exhibit J “Information required by 2 CFR Subtitle B with guidance at 2 CFR Part 200” is amended to 
add to the federal award information datasheet as set forth in Attachment B, attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by this reference. 

3. LPHA represents and warrants to OHA that the representations and warranties of LPHA set forth in 
Section 2 of Exhibit E of the Agreement are true and correct on the date hereof with the same effect as if 
made on the date hereof. 

4. Capitalized words and phrases used but not defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed thereto in 
the Agreement. 

5. Except as amended hereby, all terms and conditions of the Agreement remain in full force and effect. 

6. The parties expressly ratify the Agreement as herein amended. 

7. This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts, all of which when taken together 
shall constitute one agreement binding on all parties, notwithstanding that all parties are not signatories 
to the same counterpart.  Each copy of this Amendment so executed shall constitute an original. 





OHA - 2017-2019 INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT - FOR THE FINANCING OF PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES 

 

 

154126 DAP AMENDMENT #5 PAGE 3 OF 7 PAGES 

Attachment A 

Financial Assistance Award 

 

 

 

  

      State of Oregon Page 1 of 3

 1) Grantee    2)  Issue Date   This Action
Name:  North Central Public Health District   February 6, 2018     AMENDMENT

        FY2018

Street:   419 E. 7th Street,  Room 100    3)  Award Period
City:   The Dalles      From July 1, 2017 Through June 30, 2018

State:   OR Zip Code: 97058-2676

 4) OHA Public Health Funds Approved
Previous Increase/ Grant

Program Award (Decrease) Award

36,493 0 36,493

622 0 622

   ( g,h )

28,500 0 28,500

   ( k,o)

143,440 0 143,440

   ( d )

93,833 0 93,833

157,558 0 157,558

   ( b,c,m )

33,808 0 33,808

   ( a )

8,973 0 8,973

   ( i )

13,914 0 13,914

   ( i,j )

32,466 0 32,466

   ( i,j )

4,781 0 4,781

   ( i )

15,313 0 15,313

   PROG.
    COST    APPROV

Oregon Health Authority
Public Health Division

PE 40 Women, Infants and Children

PE 41  Reproductive Health Program

      FAMILY HEALTH SERVICES

PE 12 Public Health Emergency Preparedness

PE 13 Tobacco Prevention & Education

PE 11 Oregon Climate and Health Collaborative

PE 42 MCH/Child & Adolescent Health -- General Fund

PE 42 MCH-TitleV -- Child & Adolescent Health

      FAMILY HEALTH SERVICES

PE 01  State Support for Public Health

PE 03 TB Case Management

      $5,787  must be expended for Breastfeeding Promotion.

PE 42 Babies First

      FAMILY HEALTH SERVICES

      FAMILY HEALTH SERVICES

PE 42 MCH-TitleV -- Flexible Funds

   a) $33,808  Award amount is estimated for FY2018. OHA/PHD has not received the Notice of Grant

      Award for the title X funding. Adjustment might be needed once the Notice of Award is received.

   b) The July-September 2017 grant is $473,979 ; $8,796  must be expended for Nutrition Education. 

      $1,929  must be expended for Breastfeeding Promotion.

   c) The October-June FY2018 grant is $113,580  ; $22,716  must be expended for Nutrition Education. 

 5)  FOOTNOTES:

      FAMILY HEALTH SERVICES

      FAMILY HEALTH SERVICES

PE 42 MCH/Perinatal Health -- General Fund

      FAMILY HEALTH SERVICES

     PROGRAM         ITEM DESCRIPTION

     ment with a purchase price in excess of $5,000 and a life expectancy greater than one year.

  6) Capital Outlay Requested in This Action:
     Prior approval is required for Capital Outlay.  Capital Outlay is defined as an expenditure for equip-

      may only be used in accordance with and subject to the requirements and limitations set forth

      below, to deliver the Safe Drinking Water services described in the Program Element Description.

   d) $143,440  Award amount is estimated for FY2018. OHA/PHD has not received the Notice of Award

      for funding.  Adjustments might be needed once Notice of Award has been received by OHA/PHD.

   e) Funds provided under this Agreement are intended to enable Local Public Health Authorities

      to assume primary responsibility for the quality and safety of drinking water provided by most

      of the public water systems located within the Local public Health Authority's jurisdiction, and



OHA - 2017-2019 INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT - FOR THE FINANCING OF PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES 

 

 

154126 DAP AMENDMENT #5 PAGE 4 OF 7 PAGES 

 

 

 

  

      State of Oregon Page 2 of 3

 1) Grantee    2)  Issue Date   This Action
Name:  North Central Public Health District   February 6, 2018     AMENDMENT

        FY2018

Street:   419 E. 7th Street,  Room 100    3)  Award Period
City:   The Dalles      From July 1, 2017 Through June 30, 2018

State:   OR Zip Code: 97058-2676

 4) OHA Public Health Funds Approved
Previous Increase/ Grant

Program Award (Decrease) Award

6,103 0 6,103

   ( i,j )

18,704 0 18,704

7,500 0 7,500

   ( l )

42,184 0 42,184

   ( e,f )

182,368 0 182,368

   ( n )

   PROG.
    COST    APPROV

PE 49 Private Domestic Wells & Public Health

PE 50 Safe Drinking Water Program

       funds (such as Medicaid).

   j) Funds for the MCH Title V programs for the period of 7/1/17-9/30/17 must be spent by 9/30/17.

Oregon Health Authority
Public Health Division

PE 42 MCH Title V -- Oregon MothersCare

      FAMILY HEALTH SERVICES

PE 43 Immunization Special Payments

PE 51 Public Health Modernization Implementation

 5)  FOOTNOTES:

     PROGRAM         ITEM DESCRIPTION

     ment with a purchase price in excess of $5,000 and a life expectancy greater than one year.

     Prior approval is required for Capital Outlay.  Capital Outlay is defined as an expenditure for equip-

   k) $28,500  Must be spent by August 31st, 2017.

       by more than one fund type, however, federal funds may not be used as match for other federal

  6) Capital Outlay Requested in This Action:

   f) $42,184   Award amount is estimated for Fiscal Year 2018.  OHA/PHD has not yet received the

     Notice of Award for the funding. Adjustments might be needed once the Notice of Award

     is received by OHA/PHD.

   g) $122  Award amount for the period 7/1/2017 - 12/31/17 must be spent by 12/31/2017.

   h) $122   Award amount for period from 1/1/2018 - 6/30/2018 is estimated.  OHA/PHD has not yet 

     received the Notice of Award for that period's funding. Adjustments might be needed once the 

     Notice of Award is received by OHA/PHD.

   i) Funds will not be shifted between categories or fund types.  The same program may be funded



OHA - 2017-2019 INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT - FOR THE FINANCING OF PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES 

 

 

154126 DAP AMENDMENT #5 PAGE 5 OF 7 PAGES 

 

 

 

 

      State of Oregon Page 3 of 3

 1) Grantee    2)  Issue Date   This Action
Name:  North Central Public Health District   February 6, 2018     AMENDMENT

        FY2018

Street:   419 E. 7th Street,  Room 100    3)  Award Period
City:   The Dalles      From July 1, 2017 Through June 30, 2018

State:   OR Zip Code: 97058-2676

 4) OHA Public Health Funds Approved
Previous Increase/ Grant

Program Award (Decrease) Award

    TOTAL 826,560 0 826,560

   PROG.
    COST    APPROV

Oregon Health Authority
Public Health Division

       Agreement. 

 5)  FOOTNOTES:
   l) Effective Amendment #5, terminating PE 49: Private Domestic Wells and Public Health. Funding for 

      PE 49 ended on Sep. 29, 2017. Removing PE 49 from the 2017-2019 Intergovernmental 

      Agreement.

   m) The July-September portion must be spent by September 30th, 2017.  $5,866  is the year-end

       one-time funding adjustment.  $253  is the second fresh fruit and veggies grant adjustment.

   n) $182,368  is for the period December 1st, 2017 to June 30th, 2018.

   o) Effective Amendment #5, terminating PE 11: Climate Change and Public Health. Funding for 

       PE 11 ended on Aug. 31, 2017. Removing PE 11 from the 2017-2019 Intergovernmental 

     ment with a purchase price in excess of $5,000 and a life expectancy greater than one year.

     PROGRAM         ITEM DESCRIPTION

  6) Capital Outlay Requested in This Action:
     Prior approval is required for Capital Outlay.  Capital Outlay is defined as an expenditure for equip-



OHA - 2017-2019 INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT - FOR THE FINANCING OF PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES 

 

 

154126 DAP AMENDMENT #5 PAGE 6 OF 7 PAGES 

Attachment B 

Information required by CFR Subtitle B with guidance at 2 CFR Part 200 

 

 
 

  

PE 03: Tuberculosis Services

Federal Award Identification Number(FAIN): 5NU52PS004708-03-00 5NU52PS004708-04-00

Federal Award Date: 12/05/16 12/19/17

Performance Period: 07/01/17-12/31/17 01/01/18-06/30/18 07/01/17-06/30/18

Federal Awarding Agency: CDC CDC State General Funds

CFDA Number: 93.116 93.116 N/A

CFDA Name: Tuberculosis Control Programs Tuberculosis Control Programs TB Control & Prevention

Total Federal Award: $604,598 $604,598 Assumed $144,787

Project Description: TB Control & Prevention TB Control & Prevention TB Control & Prevention

Awarding Official: Gladys Gissentanna, Grants Mgmt Officer Arthur Lusby, Grants Management Officer

Indirect Cost Rate: 17.45% 16.41%

Research And Development(Y/N): N N N
Agency/Contractor Name DUNS Award Amount Award Amount Award Amount Total

NCPHD 032640580 122$                                                                          122$                                                                            378$                                       622$       



OHA - 2017-2019 INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT - FOR THE FINANCING OF PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES 

 

 

154126 DAP AMENDMENT #5 PAGE 7 OF 7 PAGES 

 

 
 

 
 

PE 11: Oregon Climate and Health Collaborative

Federal Award Identification Number(FAIN): NUE1EH001327-01-00

Federal Award Date: 08/22/16

Performance Period: 09/01/16-08/31/17

Federal Awarding Agency: CDC

CFDA Number: 93.070

CFDA Name: Environmental Public Health and Emergency Response

Total Federal Award: $178,089

Project Description: Funding from Multnomah County via CDC (Multnomah County is serving as the fiscal agent)

Awarding Official: Multnomah County Health Department

Environmental Health Services 

847 NE 19th Ave

Portland, OR 97232

Andrea Hamberg

andrea.hamberg@multco.us

Indirect Cost Rate: 53.80%

Research And Development(Y/N): N
Agency/Contractors Name DUNS Award Amount 

NORTH CENTRAL 032640580 $28,500

PE 49: Private Domestic Wells and Public Health

Federal Award Identification Number(FAIN): 5NUE2EH001330-02-00

Federal Award Date: 08/26/16

Performance Period: 9/30/2015 - 9/29/2020

Federal Awarding Agency: CDC

CFDA Number: 93.070

CFDA Name: Environmental Health Services Support for Public Health Drinking Water Programs to Reduce Drinking Water Exposures

Total Federal Award: $134,000

Project Description: Building Capacity in Local Public Health Authorities (LPHA)

Awarding Official: Ralph U. Robinson

Indirect Cost Rate: 17.45%

Research And Development(Y/N): N

Agency/Contractors Name DUNS Award Amount 

NCPHD 032640580 7,500$                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       






	Agenda
	4-10-18 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes
	Coaching 2 Connect Flyer
	March 2018 Recap Report
	April 2018 A/P Check Report
	OHSU - Maternal and Child Health Services Block Grant
	OHA Agreement 154126-5



